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MEMORANDUM

TO: Ways and Means Committee Members
FROM: Bruce W. Bannister, Chairman

DATE: April 28, 2025

RE: Full Committee Meeting

William R. “Bi/l”” Whitmire
Second Vice Chairman

Steven W. Long
Phillip D. Lowe
Dennis C. Moss
Chris Murphy
Brandon M. Newton
J. Todd Rutherford
Leon Stavrinakis
Bill Taylor

David Weeks

Mark N. Willis
Richard L. “Richie” Yow

Marc Truesdale
Budget Director

Kimberly G. Jackson
Executive Assistant

The Ways and Means Committee will meet on Wednesday, April 30, 2025, at 9:00 AM in Room 521 of the
Blatt Building. The following legislation may be considered:

H. 3489 — Tax Conformity

H. 4216 — Income Tax Reform

H. 4137 - American Heroes Bingo
H. 3115 - Birth Certificates

H. 3876 - Accommodations Tax

H. 3858 — Taxation on Boats

H. 4303 — Cigarettes for Heating

S. 127 — Catawba in PORS

H. 3514 — Flags

H. 4176 — 1-95 Economic Stimulus and Education Simulus Act
H. 4129 — Skill-Based Competition

Other legislation may be added to the agenda. Please mark your calendars and make plans to attend. A link to
the stream may be found at https://scstatehouse.gov/.

cc: The Honorable G. Murrell Smith (506 - Blatt Building)
The Honorable Bobby J. Cox (312B — Blatt Building)
The Honorable Gary S. Brewer, Jr. (310A — Blatt Building)
The Honorable Gil Gatch (310B — Blatt Building)
Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)
Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2" Floor State House)
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